Carpenter, Deborah

From: Swindle, Amanda

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Carpenter, Deborah

Cc: Schaefer, Lauren

Subject: RE: BIOC Affidavit

Hi Debbie,

The affidavit is sufficient. Thanks!

Amanda L. Swindle

Senior Assistant County Attorney
Lee County Attorney’s Office
(239) 533-2236 (telephone)

(239) 485-2106 (facsimile)
aswindle@leegov.com

Board Certitied in City, County & Local Government Law by the Florida Bar

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County
Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available to the public and media
upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Carpenter, Deborah <DCarpenter@leegov.com>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Swindle, Amanda <ASwindle@leegov.com>

Cc: Schaefer, Lauren <LSchaefer@leegov.com>
Subject: BIOC Affidavit

Hi Amanda, will you please review the attached affidavit and let me know if it’s sufficient as to form and content
for the BIOC meeting? thanks.

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response {0 a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.




LEE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEE

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared Deborah Carpenter, Admin. Specialist
who on oath says that she certifies that the following NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING has been

posted on the public message board in the Lee County Administration Building, First Floor Lobby, 2115
Second Street, Fort Myers, FL.

Date of Posting:__ 6/6/22
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Signature
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Sworn to and subscribed before me by means of _X  physical presence or _ n/a_online
notarization this _6th  day of _ JUNE , 2022 by Deborah Carpenter (name) who is

personally known to me or who has produced N/A __ as identification and who did take an oath.
Notary Public [ /&LAOL j;wm
Print Name: Cheryl Simpson

My Commission Expires: g / ’«lf)

o, CHERYL SIMPSON

, MY COMMISSION # HH 112602
287 EXPIRES: August 1, 2025
“ORE"  Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

BUILDING INDUSTRY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2022
8:30 A.M.

Community Development/Public Works Building
1500 Monroe Street
First Floor Conference Room 1B

To view a copy of the agenda, go to www.leegov.com/dcd/calendar.

For more information, contact Debbie Carpenter, (239) 533-8345 or DCarpenter@leegov.com.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Lee County will not discriminate against qualified
individuals with disabilities in its services, programs, or activities. To request an auxiliary aid or service for effective
communication or a reasonable modification to participate, contact Joan LaGuardia, (239) 533-2314,
ADArequests@leegov.com or Florida Relay Service 711. Accommodation will be provided at no cost to the

requestor. Requests should be made at least five business days in advance.

Displayed Web & 2115 Second Street




